Minutes

Date: January 17th, 2023

Time: 5:00

Location: Beck Ballroom



Roll Call

P = Present E = Excused A = Absent

[**P**]

[**P**]

P = Present E =	= Excused A = Absent		
International Senator		Nontraditional Senator	
Niven Feranades	[P]	Ryan Cantz	[P]
Graduate Sei	nator	Veteran Senator	
Calvin Tohm	[P]	Patrick Winter	[P]
Freshman Senators		Sophomore Senators	
Augustus Fink	[P]	Adedokun Alarape	[P]
Jonathon Schock	[P]	Clive Uy	[P]
Karson Lindwurm	[P]	Jordan Lannerd	[P]
Nathan Sattler	[P]	Nicholas Lockwood	[P]
Parker Smith	[P]	William Kuhl	[P]
Junior Senators		Senior Senators	
Duncan Pilling	[P]	Eliza McCallum	[P]
Hagan Archer	[P]	Kaden Jerke	[P]
Madelyn Siekmann	[P]	Jordan Harter	[P]

Item	Primary Speaker
1. Roll Call and Approval of Proxies	VP Lewis
 Passes unanimously 	
2. Approval of the Agenda	President Kessinger
 Passes unanimously 	
3. Approval of Minutes	President Kessinger
 Passes unanimously 	
4. Open Floor Guests	
5. Unfinished Business	
6. New Business	
A. Resolution 23.S.019- Rebranding	
• <u>Senator Uy:</u> How is this in	
comparison to other rebranding	

[**P**]

[**P**]

Yash Naik

Issaac Nedved

Minutes

Date: January 17th, 2023

Time: 5:00

Location: Beck Ballroom



 purchases? <u>President Kessinger:</u> it is in line with the other trailer purchases. Motion to suspend rules Senator 	
*	
Alarape. O Second Senator Nedved	
Motion passes Secretary Alexander and the secretary and t	
Senator Alarape motion to vote Senator Alarape motion to vote	
Second Senator Harter	
Motion passes unanimously To Divining the second sec	
7. Open Discussion	
• <u>Senator Lannerd</u> : I've had students	
come up to me with concerns that	
chicken is no longer being served with	
every meal, and just an overall drop in	
quality.	
o <u>Director Headly:</u> I'd encourage	
who's ever on the food service Ill set	
up a meeting with the interim food	
service manager.	
• <u>Senator Archer:</u> we have one candidate	
for getting a new Junior senator. So, if	
you know any Juniors who'd like to be	
on senate please reach out.	
o <u>Senator Uy:</u> what committee would	
they be put on	
o <u>Senator Archer:</u> Probably SA.	
• <u>Senator Sattler:</u> someone complained	
to me that the cafeteria has caramel	
sauce for the hot chocolate bar but not	
for the soft serve.	
8. CFO Report	CFO Van Ruler
Working though SOAP right now.	
Hearings will be on February 3 rd	
9. VP Report	VP Lewis
 We have received an invitation to the 	
employer reception the night before	
the career fair by President Rankin. All	
senators are requested to be present but	
not required.	
• Student federation meeting on Friday.	

Minutes

Date: January 17th, 2023

Time: 5:00

Location: Beck Ballroom



W 'III ' I I ' OHDD	
We will be mainly doing SHED	
planning. It will mainly come down to	
attendance as we are dealing with a	
budgetary issue.	
<u>Senator McCallum:</u> do you know how	
many people can go.	
 Senator Kessinger: We'll touch on 	
that in the E-board meeting.	
10. President's Report	President Kessinger
 We have two meetings this month that 	
we need to relocate for, I'm planning	
on going to the V-lab.	
 A lot of our issues with SHED 	
attendance is going to be based on	
whether we're comfortable with	
requesting enough money for more	
people to attend.	
11. Other Reports	Senators Feranades, Winter, Tohm, Cantz
International Report	
 Senator Fernandes: no report 	
Veterans Report	
o Senator Winter: no report	
Graduate Report	
 Senator Tohm: no report 	
Non-Traditional Report	
 Senator Cantz: no report 	
12. Committee Reports	
A. Constitution	
• <u>Senator Uy:</u> we delved into some	
constitutional issues I'll be going some	
changes with the executive board. It'll	
probably be a week before we push	
theses changes out.	
B. Public Relations	
Senator Siekmann: thank you to averyone with the OPG fair last week	
everyone with the ORG fair last week.	
• <u>Senator Siekmann:</u> my committee is	
working on advertising for the GAF	
vote. We are also working on a table	
event for that.	
C. Governmental Relations:	

Minutes

Date: January 17th, 2023

Time: 5:00

Location: Beck Ballroom

Motion passes.



Senator Archer: I've gotten an email back from Jeff Partridge, his schedule will not work with ours. This Friday we will get the bill tracker for the bills that will be at shed. o VP Lewis: We would still like for Jeff Partridge to come in even if it's not for shed. o President Kessinger: This student federation has been slow with bills this year so GR will have to do more than they have in years past. D. Student Affairs Senator McCallum: we are doing spirit Friday this Friday and we are going to be doing some games for that. We are also going to try and talk with people about the GAF vote as well. Senator McCallum: we are also working with dean Dlugos to make a poll for the food pantry and the 'hot ones' event. E. Campus & Ad Hoc Committees none 13. Upcoming Senate Business • none 14. Announcements • Senator Winter: Only 2.45*10^7 micro fortnights till Christmas • Dean Dlugos: our intern from last semester finished her master's degree and has decided to accept a position in the career services department. 15. Adjournment • Senator Alarape motion to adjourn. Second Senator McCallum